114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: R10 - Ahmed A. Rehman

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 11:48 2022 AM
To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Subject: RE: Request for 4 month vacation.

agall

Ahmed Abdullah
Riyadh Warehouse Manager
Daffah Company
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2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4218116

F:+966 114212434

M :+966 504 184856

E: R10@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 2:59 PM

To: R10 - Ahmed A. Rehman

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Subject: RE: Request for 4 month vacation.

Thank you & Best Regards

Ziyad Al Hasawi 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 11 4118574

M : +966 533566344

E: 114@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: R10 - Ahmed A. Rehman
Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2022 4:24 PM
To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
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Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: RE: Request for 4 month vacation.
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Ahmed Abdullah 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Riyadh Warehouse Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4218116
F:+966 114212434

M :+966 504 184856

E: R10@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 5:07 PM
To: R10 - Ahmed A. Rehman



Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: RE: Request for 4 month vacation.
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Thank you & Best Regards

asg2ll
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

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 1:35 PM

To: Nizam Khader; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Subject: RE: Request for 4 month vacation.
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Ahmed Abdullah 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Riyadh Warehouse Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 114218116
F:+966 114212434

M :+966 504 184856

E: R10@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: Nizam Khader [mailto:nizamkhader62 @gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 12:40 PM

To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; R10 - Ahmed A. Rehman
Subject: Request for 4 month vacation.

Dear sir
My self Bava Abdul khader riyadh warehouse cleaner employee no 0866.
Sir I would like to request for Request for 4 month vacation, date start from 5 - July 2022. Kindly consider my request and kindly discuss with Riyadh warehouse manager Mr.

Ahmed Abdullahi and finalize my vacation request asap.
5



Note: - My last vacation was 3 year & 6 month back.



